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JAMES BRUCE 
ATTORNEY AT LAW 

POST OFFICE BOX 1056 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504 

3304 CAMINO LISA 
HYDE PARK ESTATES 
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 

(506) 982-2043 
(505) 982-2151 (FAX) 

September 15, 2001 

Via Fax 

David K. Brooks 
O i l Conservation D i v i s i o n 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Pe, New Mexico 87505 

Re: Case No. 12712,- a p p l i c a t i o n of Mewbourne O i l Company 
("Mewbourne") f o r compulsory p o o l i n g , Eddy County, New 
Mexico 

Dear Mr. Brooks: 

Mewbourne requests t h a t the above matter be continued t o the 
October 18, 2001 Examiner hearing. Mewbourne has t e n t a t i v e l y come 
to terms w i t h the remaining p a r t y t o be pooled (EOG Resources, 
Inc.) , but i t needs a d d i t i o n a l time t o o b t a i n a w r i t t e n agreement. 
The case w i l l be dismissed i f agreement has not been reached on 
October 18th, and r e - f i l e d i f necessary. Thank you f o r your 
c o n s i d e r a t i o n of t h i s request. 

Very t r u l y yours, 


